From: Dennis Rasmussen [mailto:dfr@rasmussengrp.net]

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 5:04 PM

To: herbig, mary <mkherbig@harfordcountymd.gov>

Subject: Lobbyist Disclosure Report - Dennis F. Rasmussen & Energy Systems Group (ESG)
Importance: High

Good afternoon Mary Kate,

T have your letter of March 1! regarding the Lobbyist Disclosure Report form. I do represent
Energy Systems Group (ESG) and I did register on April 2", 2018,

I did not meet the conditions necessary for filing a Lobbyist Disclosure Report. For your
information and records, neither my client nor I expended any funds, food, entertainment or
gifts to any Harford County official or employee during that registration period.

Please let me know if this communication is sufficient or do you require we to fill out the report
with a negative report.

Many thanks, Dennis

Dennis F. Rasmussen, President

THE RASMUSSEN GROUP LLC

Government Relations — Issue Management
306 West Chesapeake Avenue

Towson, MD 21204-4405

Tel: (410) 821-4445

Fax:  (410) 821-4449

NEW E-Mail: DFR@rasmussengrp.net




